

Kevin Weinheimer Curriculum Vitae

Certifications and Training

- Floor Consultants and Inspection Training Services - FCITS Certified Inspector
- National Institute of Certified Floorcovering Inspectors - NICFI
- Certified Floor Covering Installers -CFI Technical Certification
- Certified Natural Fiber Floorcovering Inspector - NFIC
- Wilsonart Certified Inspector
- Pergo Certified Inspector
- Mannington Certified Inspector
- Universal Floors Certified Inspector
- Formica Certified Inspector
- World Floor Covering Association - WFCA
- Advanced Flooring Specialists - AFS
- SideMatch Pro
- L & N Services
- National Wood Flooring Association - NWFA

Background

Kevin Weinheimer is third generation in the family floor covering business. A floor covering and textile expert, his work experience includes carpet, hard surface, upholstery & drapery cleaning and maintenance, senior repair technician, color blending technician, installation, and disaster restoration. He is an expert floor covering inspector, senior technician and technical advisor.

With nearly 30 years of specialized on the job training and continued education in the flooring industry, Kevin has received in depth training in cleaning chemistry, fiber technology, color blending, carpet construction, stain resistant cleaning, fiber care, carpet installation and laminate floor covering, residential and commercial inspecting.

Kevin is an avid reader, and routinely reviews industry literature in search of new or better ways of providing fiber care and corrective services to our clients. With Terry, he co-author *The Carpet Inspector's Handbook*.

As a regular participant in industry workshops, seminars, and training courses, he continues to learn and to teach the latest techniques available in the ever-changing floor covering and textile industry. Kevin is certified as an inspector for carpet including natural and synthetic fibers, woven and tufted, commercial and residential; and also an inspector of resilient, laminate and wood flooring products and installation.

Professional Experience

The Weinheimer Group LLC

Partner, Consultant, Inspector, Corrector1998 to Present
Provide consulting, floor covering inspections, corrective services to manufacturers, fiber producers, retailers, insurance companies, building contractors, cleaning & installation contractors and retail consumers.

ServiceMaster, Eugene, Oregon

Senior Cleaning Technician1994 - 1998
Performed carpet, upholstery, janitorial and window cleaning services.

CleanTech, Eugene, Oregon
Senior carpet and residential cleaning and carpet repair technician.....1990 - 1992

Restoration Associates of California, San Marcos, California
Technician.....1982 - 1990
Performed floor covering and textile products, restoration, installation and cleaning services for insurance companies and retail consumers.

Professional Membership

- National Institute of Certified Floorcovering Inspectors
- International Certified Installers Association
- World Floor Covering Association
- National Institute of Certified Floor Covering Inspectors
- National Wood Flooring Association

Publications

Co-author with Terry Weinheimer, *Carpet Inspectors Handbook*, a widely used industry textbook of over 400 pages.

Kevin Weinheimer
The Weinheimer Group LLC
1430 Willamette Street Suite 21
Eugene, OR 97401

Worldwide Floor Covering Consulting Services Available

Phone: 541-937-8549 – Fax: 541-937-3808
FlooringExpert@aol.com